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~FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Ij~fjjUJ) WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

~?41EOI "~January 7, 1983

William C. Oldaker, Esquire
Epstein, Becker et al.
1140 19th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUJR 1501
James C. Wright and
Majority Congress Committee

Dear Mr. Oldaker:

-- The Commission notified you of a complaint dated October 27,
1982, alleging that your clients had violated certain sections of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

c The Commission, on January 5, 1983, determined that on the
e basis of the information in the complaint and information

provided by your clients there is no reason to believe that a
S violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been

committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter. This matter will become a part of the public record
within 30 days.

~Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel



*

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WAHNTNI..26IIE~ WASHNGTN, DC. 2463January 7, 1983

Richard Lodge, Esquire
willis & Knight
215 2nd Ave., N.
Nashville, Tennessee 37201

RE: MUR 1501
Jim Cooper For Congress

Commi ttee

S Dear Mr. Lodge:

- The Commission notified you of a complaint dated October 27,
1982, alleging that your client had violated certain sections of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

D The Commission, on January 5, 1983, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint and information
provided by your client there is no reason to believe that a
violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter. This matter will become a part of the public record
within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

c General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel



~F EDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIONWASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

rs'January 7, 1983

Mr. R. Gregory Lamb
Washington Legal Foundation
Texas Division
5031 McKinney Avenue
Dallas, Texas 75205

RE: MUR 1501

Dear Mr. Lamb:

- The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
Sof your complaint dated October 27, 1982 and determined that on

the basis of the information provided in your complaint and
-- information provided by the Respondent there is no reason to

believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed.

~Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file in
S this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a

complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal
r of this action. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (8).
'-'T Should additional information come to your attention which

you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth In 2 U.s.c.
S 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

O Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Rep. James Wright
Majority Congress Committee
Jim Cooper for Congress Committee

MUR 1501

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on January 5,

1983, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the

following actions in MUR 1501:

1. Find no reason to believe
that Representative James C.
Wright, Jr. violated the Act.

2. Find no reason to believe
that the Majority Congress
Committee violated the Act.

3. Find no reason to believe
that the Jim Cooper for
Congress Committee violated
the Act.

4. Close the file in this matter.

5. Approve and authorize the sending
of the notification letter as
attached to the First General
Counsel's Report dated December 21,
1982.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry

and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Dae U Marjorie W. EmmonsSecretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

12-21-82, 2:2212-22-82, 11:00
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1325 K Street, N.W. N y

Washington, D.C. 20463

82DEC21 P 2: 22
FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR # 1501BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION /.2_____/-J DATE COMPLAINT RECIEVED
BY OGC October 28, 1982

SENSTIVEDATE OF NOTIFICATION

TO RESPONDENT 11/3/82
STAFF MEMBER
Michael Dymersky

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Washington Legal Foundation

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: Rep. James Wright
Majority Congress Committee
Jim Cooper for Congress Committee

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. SS 441a(a) (8), 441f, 434, 432(b)
and 432(c)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: N/A

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: N/A

SUN MARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The complaint filed by the Washington Legal Foundation --

Texas Division centers around a $500 contribution from

Congressman Wright's PAC, the Majority Congress Committee, to

candidate Jim Cooper's principal campaign committee, Jim Cooper

for Congress Committee.

The complaint alleges that the $500 contribution is actually

from a Washington based group which was concerned about being

identified as a contributor to Mr. Cooper and that the
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contribution was "legally" laundered through Mr. Wright's PAC.

The newspaper article reporting the allegation was submitted with

the complaint. Thus, the complainant alleges a violat~on of

2 U.s.c. S 441a(a) (8) which requires that such earmarked

contributions be reported as having been derived from the actual

contributor. Additionally, violations of 2 U.S.C. SS 441Z ,

434 and 432(b) and (c) are alleged.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

~The complaint arises out of a newspaper article dated

e Monday, October 4, 1982, in the Dallas Times Herald which
reported that Congressman Wright gave a contribution to the Jim

Cooper for Congress Committee, which originated with, "a group

, doing business in Washington that feared the consequences of

S being identified as a contributor to the opponent of Senator

*: Baker's daughter." The article continues by stating that,

"[Biefore presenting it to the candidate, Wright had legally

laundered the donation through his own PAC to prevent its being

traced to the actual giver."

However, there are no documentable facts, identifiable in

the article, or provided by the complainant, to support any of

the allegations. Indeed, among other things, the article refers

to a "legally laundered" donation, and complainant concedes that
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the Majority Congress Committee and the Jim Cooper for Congress

Committee reported the contributions as the Act requires. In the

General Counsel's view then, the instant complaint lacks merit.

Accordingly, it is recommended that the Commission find no reason

to believe that respondents violated the Act.

REOMNATION

1. Find no reason to believe that Representative James C.

Wright, Jr. violated the Act;

" 2. Find no reason to believe that the Majority Congress

Committee violated the Act;

3. Find no reason to believe that the Jim Cooper for

(D Congress Committee violated the Act.

4. Close the file in this matter; and,

C' 5. Approve and authorize the sending of attached

4 notification letter.

Charles N. Steele
General Cq une

2 BY: -_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

Date Kenhth A. Gross/
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1) copy of complaint with attachments
2) copy of the response from the Jim Cooper for Congress

Committee
3) copy of the response from Rep. James Wright and the Majority

Congress Committee
4) Proposed notification letters



October 27, 1982 "
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Federal Election Commission .
1325 K Street, N.W. .
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Commi ssioners.". ..

The W'ashington Legal Foundation-Texas Division, complainant herein,

files this complaint against JAMES H. COOPER, THE JIM COOPER FOR CONGRESS

COMM.ITTEE, THE MAJORITY CONGRESS COMMITTEE, and CONGRESSMAN JAM.ES C. WRIGHT,

. JR., respondents, pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Sec. 437 g(a)(l). The complaint

arises out of a newspaper article dated Monday, October 4, 1982 in the

.... Dallas Times Herald which reported that Congressman Wright of Texas -

gave a contribution to Jim Cooper, a candidate for the 4th Congressional

an District in Tennessee. The article is attached hereto as Exhibit "A"

and is incorporated herein. The article further states the contribution

was "from a group doing business in Washington that feared the consequences...:

- of being identified as a contributor to the opponent of Senator Baker's

'" daughter. Before presenting it to the candidate, Wright had legally laundered

:' the donation through his own PAC to prevent its being traced to the actual

giver."

FEC records indicate that the Majority Congress Committee disbursed

a $500.00 contribution on September 23, 1982 to the Jim Cooper for Congress

Conmittee and such committee reported receiving that contribution on

September 25,1982. The records are attached hereto as Exhibits "B" and "C",

respecti vely.

Such earmarking of a contribution without full disclosure to the



Fedleral Election CorruTission of the original source of the funds is pro-
hibited. 2 U.S.C. Sec. 441 a(a)(8). The indirect passing of funds prevents

the contribution from being counted toward the hidden Contributor's limit

for that candidate.

Based upon the article, respondents have violated 2 U.S.C. Sec. 441 f

by making, permitting or accepting contributions is the name of another.

Additionally, both commiittees have viola ted the reporting requirement of

2 U.S.C. Sec. 434 and possibly the accounting and record keeping re-

quirements of 2 U.S.C. Sec. 432 (b) and (c).

Respectfully submitted,

WASH INGTON LEGAL FOUt D4TIOl-TEXAS.DIYISION

). re~Cryti. b e L "
Washingto i Le ~oun?ation-Texas Di vision
5031 McKinrey Ave.)
Dallas, Tex -75205
21 4/559-0930

C,,

C,



STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF DALLAS X

Before me, the undersigned authority personally appeared,

R. G.?EGORY L .M.B, known to me to be the person whose name is

subscribed below, and who, being first sworn by me, stated

his oath that he is authorized to make this complaint on behalf

of the Washington Legal Foundation and that he has read the

foregoing Complaint and that it is true and accurate information

and belief.

Washingt~ egan ou tion

.,.

Subscribed and sworn to before me, the undersigned authority
on this . day of October, 1982 to certify which witness my
hand and seal of office.

Notary .ublic/ an&'for the
State of Texas

:.:y Ocrcission Expires:
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Phe Wright stuff
Congressman runs tirelessly in race for House spea.

'ashrngtor Bureau

WfLRKUCAN£ MILLS. Tenn. --
IC efrajn echoing over a pasture

ger Loreua Lyn's ranch was
tmu: to Jim Wright's e~fl

; .'.i- Wr:ght' a candidate for
m ig-Y' waS telhng supoters. "'s

, b our next speaker nf the
,. .-.d Bc~b ie..ner's Lo.ivis

jr n to he the ri,.g: speaker
'hew ""s

•'Lat Nw ps n'.ke you a prom.&,e." Wright reponded "Send us
obClement and I gruarantee you

we'll giet ham on a najor committee
from which he can do the mximum
godfor the people of 'Fenne,m.

They may not have known it. hut
the hund,-td or so DefnocrmL cheer
ang thi,. exchange at an outd'wir ral.
lV had .. t Wt a claac ! ne
frrn rnt-,e the Longesi r4 .nn.
and Ieas not'ed. natioril ,.a m.
paslrm ,n Arica

For the pi:t sia years while .ry.irg aa a ro~ngiaa from Fort
Worth. H,,use Majority Leader
Jem'es C Wright Jr has quetly
been pu.,'u:ng higher office. He has
travehq' it i.atar an iowm
ihe counu. .here he often delaverq
the, .a~e p on'. .e hu, made here

Aira n. h- .'nnd.rankzng riwi
in he'. Hsuw. Wr:ghi wouild lake

, .. r., rrJntl lld y ;ie p akrt,
., aIr OS'N' hel b- Re Tor

When that might be.saying. Wright admits
C'NeiU have talked abut
chaes to dix detail.

Many in Coge Ihm
wiU step downi um 1904 at
throwing his J open to a I
noul incude. ,n addauos-rv
Reps. Daft Ros,nkewuli
Torn Foley. D-Wah JamJ
ca:., a i othe~rs

eeWRIGHT.o. Pt|

'Texan works hard to become
, RIGHT - From Page Ome

wnrgt a ons-mnced he has the
,.pport to win
I don't have any doubt aout it,"

e sad an an gn, rr' e,,w. "'f at's any,-
'ti s~n How long is soon' "wo

lPis p~ucn as majority leaderha
ren '.hened his influence with
.. m who have the only votes dta
: .rnt ta the speaker's race ,- h.a,
[ouse ecileapi.es.
"'L=a." ' as W.ngh.f's lrmor.?at

.r-nda c him. rcp"dai:s "he .rlow
to . LJ;,e Eot. fcor A.'d. with

* he fate of other corigitsimen's
,e Pfp~rtL .Sranl x, nder that ev-
..-y majority leader who sou~ght to
e ~spaker an the past half-
!'rit.'y has succeeded.

Not that Wright is politck
ver'tly for O'NeiU's jpb. Hibs caztdi-
~yfor the sp~akershap as wwin

omar~n. -d he ha no anaeW..

')p.

,. own L,,ib~tiui5 I lib rrkin S

majority pat organizm C'onpe
arid chsmm it leadesi. That mean
working hard as el,,tion rie to
his House Democratic ,oleagums
and for Denmrat s eking seats
held by Repisbiwam

H'is po~at. l ta.l as much as ally.
thi"g else, have helped soid iy
Wright's hold on the leadershp po-
sition he won by a .ir'gie vote in
1976 and made han the odds-on Ca.
,,onte to relace ONel.
Si 1976. Wright has persona.lly

raised more than $7O00000 -nan
paipn h thioug his Mapr ,>.y
Cn Commnittee, a pol:aa ac.

when he wa, map'ity leader.
Wright doe out thi mn~mey t ,

De uc adidatt for Conipm
in contruon c $250 to $50.00.
IK. sake addioraal donations frma'
em tiuids in two amt inteod-
,,daily for his own rele .m

airnng th~e l~ a, mpapa. he gve i
to at m 2M Hoe wcadtat- ua-
tanwd. Of trine. 214 wer~e e~'-
ed. main Wrigt a =iuabuwa t
al every ,=at row vn

Divrt jwn,'g ,b only the start ofhas pohtical 'sork icr his. cileaguW'.
t'owever. Conaded~ by many the
t ;ncbt orator in the Ho .. Wright
find.s h:s iaktns in demand umday v
rirver before

1Yor tiie :@...r-lu "rgs..a. the
r.',ua to the top is a .vrar-.nund ei.,
curanee enntest of zund-rasang

eeri and at ter-d:nner sptaee.
C trTr.,pTl C e..or--amen's Lnd appear.,
LTnCf beihaif of feilow v' rat.
:. ~ro nc,nn a.rid congise~n* t

So far thi yeuto at leA; 17 sar

day. he will ha
more 1 pbs Tern
token Repullw
owns to tNovmh

?wwekends
unusually heav
w&ShiZ'r.Or. a
sor Wright flew
,.ur~ three De
c,,.anent with a a

H," ' of hopeftals with
,,-t.irgtl. an wecic. ,t ihi &r €cxk- capt.ure tWO Of

~l fod-~lag pIY~ n Ww'.. icumbents avow•
tosn. He lena his name to many asr~ at kts.k bo)th rs sa~m

He speaks regularly before/ "he mp wota
gr'oups of th.ei. coruw.its rle.n u tine. nCU$ th
Wasino for a Lar .hand loik Wright ws to
governmneni Ths ate ofe ha.s Cay Baker. a 3t
-e'r.,' mu,'emmn for C go ar

ma ie prsa Um W dagter of Sem
se.nta~vw an corni the pm HmW ker.li ,

t mportaut m 4 :r o(#nn, ini
p~ z~eWriht..~na'mu in the

I I I III I II I
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use spea
Wai,,iy greetng Mim Bakes.

t rrnu opponent, a S8.,.ea.o-ld
liwyer fame Jam Cooper. Wrigt
re~reswed into a corner, reached an
hs col priker and produw~d a
sealed env'elope, Insde was a cvnut*-
bution fro a gr'oup doing bu"an
in Washmng'.n that (cared the €o'¢-
s c .'a¢,c' of bei.'g .dent:fied as a
cc, e- t.i.;o the opponent fen.
E.er's d ugher. fore pte .,r.

;'2v~ laundered Yh, c ... ,
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ker
A.s tht..y headeud ouLt.&d:e W Iae
,.th t pof'er). Wright ia,.,,Cam.

p .r if there was ,,n)1hig s~al hc.

• WvdJ. ".,ppl~ertnt Js lka~g a
I,,t ahout her clout aHn n'
,,mnfd,.d Crxi..r "If you uld JU.

A.v .znus .,aOrl tht
d,-ee peY- enfen'.., W~...t oeliv-
"rda line that br~4t a e'

"Az r-) , ic.er ,, t)t F.use

azje you that Jim C. *~r s "-i

.ind one £nw wh~h he w~lU ,i

Many pars of has bm spseehr-
main bttl. chage fw years PM:.
thug es ( reiu to keep.abrm

a few, wod t the kxJ ar-ea..

• i'trh hi prw 7.Lm*i and
bi 'aving, WnMs rich voc diam and
* . lHe siou. He wham, . He

* 1a.'nbvu. He ienpi .
."' we get jx~t 15 more.,a n .e

* iust IS more, slid dependabi,, bm~.
turk. ftadazsren~a godAxia
el he D 'ratuc persaon in
ConglU's we'd haeA
.o"ug again.'" he says. "I tell you.

ma.n .y leader with a minorny to

lie up w0ut~h a fewworr

7h,. next: dta. he off ioacry
trc, i wm:im* Tenn.a, to en.
dorse ' mora.nc h'.;ful Cement

comut mimc enter~auv wil iog
be, prsnt.

c( .mt oragy c ngamiaJ n .

'Every member." Wright ex.
pla , "as ,.mntte to onr ma.

se saguet.i e"at
A few mmnutin later, of couv.

Wngt WW wow the auwuence a
Laretta's pLau* with the same into,
man, an the 1oom of a ampail¢
promise he'll have no troubj,

Dsnng his brief. -hour ,sit icthe ste. Wrightg ham appeared at
,wo rabus, two coffee Pt,.ptmm,
one c'€k~aa party, two group mnt.
mrip with inftluena ct'ites and
one prt,, cofetyno. He has en.
dtared thury bwnpy piirvat plane
rdes, one hebcpa trp and a lot of
drv-..g around by ear.

For h.,~ errors, he he Idx dr-aw
.'o~ (50.iX for tlie lcal ranmda.

'.; e' pl. sone free mverge for
,hem in j r,,a,'id on 'rV

pack~rng u.p personal JOLT, f~rom
;lku e l~y ra f re

At the au-,rt, the sane pen.
chairua p him ehn fir
the D git hom--a newuap. m.

158,. C~: in h,, ma,, Wrfght tbe.

.news can't o hi fr fi."g
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WILLIS & KNIGHT -
WILL.IAM I . WILIS, .JR. ?WC IrIPTEfN SECOND AVENUE , NOWTN r
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MA ISION

iRoSE~lr L. Dr. bANEY
AUOsYCwv,WE November 19, 1982 -

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attention: Michael Dymnersky

,. ;Re: MUR 15 01.

- Dear Mr. Dymersky:

-- This is the response of James H. Cooper and Jim
Cooper for Congress Committee to the complaint filed by
Washington Legal Foundation - Texas Division and forwarded

¢ to Mr. Cooper and the Committee by letter dated October 29,
1982. The statement of designation of counsel is attached.

~The position of respondents is that the contribution
in question was a lawful contribution to the Cooper Committee

T from a duly-created and registered committee. The contribution
was, as the complaint concedes, properly reported by the

'- Commi ttee.

' The provisions of 2 U.S.C. 41a(a) (8) are not applicable,
- that section clearly applying to non-registered entities,

e.g. individuals. Where a registered committee is involved,
it will always, to some extent, be a conduit, receiving
money lawfully from contributors and itself contributing
lawfully to others. The same rational is applicable to the
charge under 2 U.S.C. 441f. The contribution was from a
lawful source and was reported. Nothing more is required by
law. It would be unreasonable, indeed perhaps unlawful, to
require the recipient of a committee contribution to investigate
and ascertain the initial source of the funds. In most
cases, such a task would be impossible.

Finally, there is no evidence to support the complaint.
Essentially, the complaint states only that the complainant
has read the newspaper clipping which is attached to the
letter. The complainant has no personal knowledge of the
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Charles N. Steele
Federal Election Commission
November 19, 1982
Page Two

facts of which he complains. The complaint fails to meet
the requirements of 11 C.F.R. S. 111.4(2). Were the matter
before a court on a preliminary hearing, as it is essentially
before the Office of General Counsel, there would be no
evidence on which to base a finding of probable cause. The
case would have to be dismissed. This complaint must be
dismissed, also. To allow a complaint to proceed based on•
nothing more than a newspaper story would jeopardize the
complaint process which has been established by the
Commission. The essence of the process is personal knowledge
of the complainant in order to allow the Commission to
determine, at the initial phase, the probability of a violation.
That determination cannot be made based on this complaint.

For these reasons, it is submitted that the
Commission should take no action in this matter.

Sincerely,

WILLIS & KNIGHT

Richard Lodge

RL:sn
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WSINNrO.. C... OLYk

Kenneth A. Gross, Esquire-- Associate General Counsel
-. Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Gross:

This letter is the response of Congressman JamesC. Wright and the Majority Congress Committee ("the Corn-
mittee") to the complaint filed by the Washington Legal
Foundation-Texas Division, on October 27, 1982.

With regard to Congressman Wright, the complaint
should be dismissed because it contains allegations re-
garding actions of the Committee only, and such actions
cannot be attributed to Mr. Wright. The newspaper story
merely indicates that Mr. Wright handed Mr. Cooper an en-
velope. Congressman Wright is not and never has been an
officer of the Committee. As the complaint only concerns
allegations regarding actions of the Committee, it should be
dismissed as to Congressman Wright without further con-
sideration.

With regard to the Committee, it is the Commit-
tee's view that the document submitted by the Washington
Legal Foundation should not be treated as a bona fide coin-
plaint because it obviously was filed as a political device
in connection with the November 2 election. The timing of
the complaint, so close to the election yet over three weeks

C~~)
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Kenneth A. Gross, Esquire
November 30, 1982
Page Two

after the appearance of the newspaper article cited, and the
fact that its filing was accompanied by a politically moti-
vated press conference demonstrate the political, as opposed
to the substantive, nature of the complaint.

Further, the complaint should be dismissed because
it is based on a statement in a newspaper story that is
utterly without substantiation and, in any case, alleges no
wrongdoing. The newspaper story provides no hint of the
source of information nor any explanation of what is ac-
tually meant by the statement that "Wright had legally laun-
dered the donation through his own PAC ... "

It should be noted that the only allegation of
wrongdoing is contained in the complaint by the Washington
Legal Foundation, not in the newspaper article. The Com-
mission historically has taken the position that in order to
find "Reason To Believe" that the allegation contained in a
complaint, if proven, would be a violation of the FECA.

In a case such as this where the allegations in
the complaint are merely derivative from a newspaper ar-
ticle, the Commission must look to the newspaper article to
see if any allegation of wrongdoing is contained within the
four corners of the article. Clearly, it is not alleged in
the article that either Congressman Wright or Mr. Cooper
said anthing to lend support to the statement, or that the
Committee or anyone else engaged in any activities contrary
to the Federal Election Campaign Act.

D Therefore, all the Commission currently has is a
politically motivated complaint based on a newspaper article
which alleges no wrongdoing and therefore, under the test
set out above is clearly insufficient to open an investi-
gation.

It is the position of Congressman Wright and the
Committee that all contributions to and donations from the
Committee were legally obtained and properly reported. The
Committee was established in 1977 and has a long record of
timely and accurate reporting of its activities under the
Federal Election Campaign Act. A totally unsupported, of f-
hand statement tucked away in a single newspaper article
should not be considered a sufficient basis to launch an
investigation, especially in the absence of any allegation
of wrongdoing.

Will m C. Oldaker

WCO k lb (



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Richard Lodge, EsquireWillis & Knight
215 2nd Ave., N.
Nashville, Tennessee 37201

RE: MUR 1501Jim Cooper For Congress
Committee

Dear Mr. Lodge:

._ On January , 1983, the Commission notified you of acomplaint alleging that your client had violated certain sections-- of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
~The Commission, on January , 1983, determined that on thebasis of the information in the complaint information provided byyour client there is no reason to believe that a violation of any.? statute within its jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly,the Commission closed its file in this matter. This matter will

'become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. GrossAssociate General Counsel

O
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

William C. Oldaker, Esquire
Epstein, Becker et al.
1140 19th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

RE : MUJR 1501
James C. Wright and
Majority Congress Committee

De2.- Mr. Oldaker

r; On-January , 1983, the Commission notified you of acomplaint alleging that your clients had violated certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

,- The Commission, on January , 1983, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint and information

09 provided by your clients there is no reason to believe that a
Sviolation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been

committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
O matter. This matter will become a part of the public record

within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION !
WA SH-INGTON, D C. 20463 

:

Mr. R. Gregory Lamb
Washington Legal Foundation 

!Texas Division
5031 McKinney Avenue
Dallas, Texas 75205

RE: MUR 1501
Dear Mr. Lamb: 

i

The Federal Election Commission has reviewd the allegations. of your-complaint dated October 27, 1982 and determined that onthe basis of the information provided in your complaint and-- information provided by the Respondent there is no reason tobelieve that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of-- 1971, as amended ('the Act') has been committed,.i
~Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file in~> this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a :complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal

of this action. See 2 U.S.C. $ 437g(a)}(8).
' Should additional information come to your attention which
.you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a"' complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.

$- 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

' " Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel/
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Dear Mr. Gross:

This letter is the response of Congressman JamesC. Wright and the Majority Congress Committee ("the Com-
mittee") to the complaint filed by the Washington Legal
Foundation-Texas Division, on October 27, 1982.

With regard to Congressman Wright, the complaint
should be dismissed because it contains allegations re-
garding actions of the Committee only, and such actions
cannot be attributed to Mr. Wright. The newspaper story
merely indicates that Mr. Wright handed Mr. Cooper an en-
velope. Congressman Wright is not and never has been an
officer of the Committee. As the complaint only concerns
allegations regarding actions of the Committee, it should be
dismissed as to Congressman Wright without further con-
sideration.

With regard to the Committee, it is the Commit-
tees s view that the document submitted by the Washington
Legal Foundation should not be treated as a bona fide com-
plaint because it obviously was filed as a political device
in connection with the November 2 election. The timing of
the complaint, so close to the election yet over three weeks

• 1
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Kenneth A. Gross, Esquire
November 30, 1982
Page Two

after the appearance of the newspaper article cited, and the
fact that its filing was accompanied by a politically moti-
vated press conference demonstrate the political, as opposed
to the substantive, nature of the complaint.

Further, the complaint should be dismissed because
it is based on a statement in a newspaper story that is
utterly without substantiation and, in any case, alleges no
wrongdoing. The newspaper story provides no hint of the
source of information nor any explanation of what is ac-
tually meant by the statement that "Wright had legally laun-
dered the donation through his own PAC ... "

It should be noted that the only allegation of
wrongdoing is contained in the complaint by the Washington
Legal Foundation, not in the newspaper article. The Corn-

" ? mission historically has taken the position that in order to
find "Reason To Believe" that the allegation contained in a

.... complaint, if proven, would be a violation of the FECA.

In a case such as this where the allegations in
~the complaint are merely derivative from a newspaper ar-

ticle, the Commission must look to the newspaper article to
see if any allegation of wrongdoing is contained within the
four corners of the article. Clearly, it is not alleged in

.. , the article that either Congressman Wright or Mr. Cooper
said anthing to lend support to the statement, or that the
Committee or anyone else engaged in any activities contrary

* to the Federal Election Campaign Act.

Therefore, all the Commission currently has is a
.... politically motivated complaint based on a newspaper article

which alleges no wrongdoing and therefore, under the test
set out above is clearly insufficient to open an investi-
gation.

It is the position of Congressman Wright and the
Committee that all contributions to and donations from the
Committee were legally obtained and properly reported. The
Committee was established in 1977 and has a long record of
timely and accurate reporting of its activities under the
Federal Election Campaign Act. A totally unsupported, of f-
hand statement tucked away in a single newspaper article
should not be considered a sufficient basis to launch an
investigation, especially in the absence of any allegation
of wrongdoing ... ___

C. Oldaker

WCO k lb
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Mr. '4ichael A. Dymersky
Federal Election Commeission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
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Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attention: Michael Dymersky

-.. Re: MUR 1501.

Dear Mr. Dymersky:

This is the response of James H. Cooper and Jim
~Cooper for Congress Committee to the complaint filed by

Washington Legal Foundation - Texas Division and forwarded
to Mr. Cooper and the Committee by letter dated October 29,
1982. The statement of designation of counsel is attached.

(D The position of respondents is that the contribution
in question was a lawful contribution to the Cooper Committee

-T from a duly-created and registered committee. The contribution
was, as the complaint concedes, properly reported by the

C Committee.

" The provisions of 2 U.S.C. 41a(a) (8) are not applicable,
. that section clearly applying to non-registered entities,

e.g. individuals. Where a registered committee is involved,
it will always, to some extent, be a conduit, receiving
money lawfully from contributors and itself contributing
lawfully to others. The same rational is applicable to the
charge under 2 (J.S.C. 441f. The contribution was from a
lawful source and wts reported. Nothing more is required by
law. It would be unreasonable, indeed perhaps unlawful, to
require the recipient of a committee contribution to investigate
and ascertain the initial source of the funds. In most
cases, such a task would be impossible.

Finally, there is no evidence to support the complaint.
Essentially, the complaint states only that the complainant
has read the newspaper clipping which is attached to the
letter. The complainant has no personal knowledge of the



Charles N. Steele
Federal Election Commission
November 19, 1982
Page Two

facts of which he complains. The complaint fails to meet
the requirements of 11 C.F.R. S 111.4(2). Were the matter
before a court on a preliminary hearing, as it is essentially
before the Office of General Counsel, there would be no
evidence on which to base a finding of probable cause. The
case would have to be dismissed. This complaint must be
dismissed, also. To allow a complaint to proceed based on
nothing more than a newspaper story would jeopardize the
complaint process which has been established by the
Commission. The essence of the process is personal knowledge
of the complainant in order to allow the Commission to
determine, at the initial phase, the probability of a violation.

... That determination cannot be made based on this complaint.

' " For these reasons, it is submitted that the
Commission should take no action in this matter.

~Sincerely,

(2 WILLIS & KNIGHT

Richard Lodge

RL: sn
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Charles N. SteeleGeneral Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

ATTENTION: Michael Dymersky



STATEM~ENT OF DES IGNATION~ OF COUNSEL

NA-M.E OF COUNSEL:

ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE:

WILLIS & KNIGHTRichard Lodge
215 Second Avenue, North
Nashville, Tennessee 37201
(615) 259-9600

The above-named individual is hereby designated as myCounsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and
other corrarunications from the Commission and to act on my

behalf before the Commission.

Date

NAME: James H. Cooper -- Jim Cooper or Congress Committee
ADDRESS: 413 East Lane Street, Shelbyville, Tennessee 37169

HO!.E PHONED

BUSINESS PHON E:
(615) 684-1114



STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and

other communications from the Commiss ion and to act on my

behalf before the Commission.

DateS nare

H.oNE; PHoNE: 5"3( L- " k t, ,4 D~' .zo~.

BUdSINESS PHCo',:: '-.0 /
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SENSITIVE
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 0ZCIZ9 P 3:34

October 29, 1982

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

"" SUBJECT:

The Commission

Charles N. SteeleGeneral Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross /4/
Associate General Counse{I ,~

MUR 1501

e The complaint filed by the Washington Legal Foundation -
Texas Division centers around a $500 contribution from
Congressman Wright's PAC, the Majority Congress Committee, to

,., candidate Jim Cooper's principal campaign committee, Jim Cooper
... for Congress Committee.

The complainant alleges that the $500 contribution is
c" actually from a Washington based group who feared of being

identified as a contributor to Mr. Cooper and that the
-'' contribution was legally laundered through Wright's PAC. The

newspaper article reporting the allegation was submitted with the
complaint.

The complainant alleges violations of 2 U.S.C. $ 441a(a) (8)
as such earmarked contributions are required to be reported from
the actual contributor and 2 U.S.C. S 441a as such contributions
count towards the actual contributor's limit. Additionally,
violations of 2 U.S.C. SS 441f, 434, and 432(b) and Ce) are alleged.

Before presenting a recommendation to the Commission, the
respondents' answers to the complaint will be reviewed and
analyzed.

, >{' W"ED
.... . .. TA



October 27, 1982 --.,

82'OC129 P3:1J9 :

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Commissioners:

The Washington Legal Foundation-Texas Division, complainant herein,

files this complaint against JAMES H. COOPER, THE JIM COOPER FOR CONGRESS

COMMI1TTEE, THE M, AJORITY CONGRESS COMMITTEE, and CONGRESSMAN JAMES C. WRIGHT,

JR., respondents, pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Sec. 437 g(a)(1). The complaint

arises out of a newspaper article dated Monday, October 4, 1982 in the

Dallas Times Herald which reported that Congressman Wright of Texas -

¢ gave a contribution to Jim Cooper, a candidate for the 4th Congressional

, District in Tennessee. The article is attached hereto as Exhibit "A"

Cand is incorporated herein. The article further states the contribution

,r was "from a group doing business in Washington that feared the consequences - -

of being identified as a contributor to the opponent of Senator Baker's

daughter. Before presenting it to the candidate, Wright had legally laundered

the donation through his own PAC to prevent its being traced to the actual

giver."

FEC records indicate that the Majority Congress Committee disbursed

a $500.00 contribution on September 23, 1982 to the Jim Cooper for Congress

Committee and such committee reported receiving that contribution on

September 25,1982. The records are attached hereto as Exhibits "B" and "C",

respecti vely.

Such earmarking of a contribution without full disclosure to the



Federal Election Commission of the original source of the funds is pro-

hibited. 2 U.S.C. Sec. 441 a(a)(8). The indirect passing of funds prevents

the contribution from being counted toward the hidden contributor's limit

for that candidate.

Based upon the article, respondents have violated 2 U.S.C. Sec. 441 f

by making, permitting or accepting contributions is the name of another.

Additionally, both commvittees have violated the reporting requirement of

2 U.S.C. Sec. 434 and possibly the accounting and record keeping re-

quirements of 2 U.S.C. Sec. 432 (b) and (c).

' ' Respectfully submitted,

WASHINGTON LEGAL FOUr DATION-JEKAS..DIVIS1ON

? Washi ngto Leg /oun ation-Texas Di vi sion

C) DallIas, Texas- 75205 - -

_. 214/559-0930



STATE OF TEXAS Xx
COUNTY OF DALLAS X

Before me, the undersigned authority personally appeared,

R. GREGORY LAMB, known to me to be the person whose name is

subscribed below, and who, being first sworn by me, stated

his oath that he is authorized to make this complaint on behalf

of the Washington Legal Foundation and that he has read the

foregoing Complaint and that it is true and accurate information

and belief.

Washingt nLga onation "

Subscribed and sworn to before me, the undersigned authority
on this day of October, 1982 to certify which witness my
hand and seal of office.

Notary ublio'/(n an~for the
State of Texas _

My Commission Expires:
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it to the candidate.Wrtaht hid 1¢-'
g~aily laundered the donaton-)
Tt'zogfl his o'A'f I"AC to prevent it i
being u'acvd to the ctua giver ,

•-A-t1

ker7
Asthiuy headedl oua..ade tw met
.a th reponrsr. Wright 4iktd oo

ptr if the.re was ,,nything specal he.

'Well. m., *'pponent: as talkmig a
|or A Out her clout is Wasihington."
.mnfid.' Cwap.r "If you wuld t
. y s frlNthing .bout that "

A f~'w nrunutcs lau r, at an Out-
d' rr' ronfe'racv. Wr+(gh: dcliv.
,,red a fine that brought a giddy
,%mJle to the young car~ad ,t."s face

'AS majority hkaer ,.4 thtw House.
(have somethig to ay aoout who

gves appointed to what committee
e"en more than a ..n.atnr. r

mrghi say Wright announced "-'"iIassure you that Jam Cooper as ~oing
to be assigned to a major omurttee
and one fro which he wil be able
to eieras d.ciii for the people of

STennessee."
Many parts of has basi speech re-

m a ue hage from years put,
though he as careful to keep ainsej
of current treds mari awaystaor
afew words to the la ,a.

leqthy.,eunwht s twi. t

[ effot to kil the Amuenn lm.
With baa pw pastaw ed -

warm 8 .WWnuht's rich vuice dipslri
t* n i Kh.t B whispun. B

.-"I we get pua 15 uwee. us more.
* just 15 more. soid dependable, bed

rock. fundunenta good aera
of the Democratic pe, uasion in
Ccnpnm we'd have Amjg'
movrag again.'" he says "1 toel you.
r'm getting In tired 61 beWn a
ma~irtty leader with a nunris t

' He winds up with a few words
about clout and repeats hisprms
of a napor m ttnue.aui t~ for

The next day. he usoff toad¢is-
tract aa western Terne to en-
done [Dcmocraac hoapeful Osmnt
at the barbecue held at IkLmta
Lynn's dude ranch. thoug the
country muie enw'taanur wi1l nta
be pIm:~

On the way. he answers Cl.
mernt's questions about Hau se mm.
mattee aV, mentw and unfore ham
of somethmi only congrinaoal a-

&rs know

"Every member." Wright cx-
plin,'s entnhed to oIW major
€rrnatnt asiglment. if he wants
it."

A few minute later, of curmeWniht waU wow the dudience aI
Lu, etta' patw with the tune astor
matmon, in the form of a Lampaign
promise he'll have no trouble
keeping

Durang his brief. 29-hour vsat to!the state. Wright has appeared as~
Iwo rlijs. two coffee uelm.
one cocktad pary, two gr'oup meet.
tnga with influential citizens and
one pXese conference. He has cut.
dured three bumpy privwate la
ides, one heliope trp and a Ime o

drivng aroun by car.
For his ef forts, he helped draw

.about $0000 for the locl r'andi.

date'. plus somne fre c,-erag~e for
them in loa ewspapers an on TV
adradio. In return, he may hewt
helped himsel by protetn a
party's majority mn the House and
packing up persnal 10O58 from
three likly mmdis of the mcxt

At the aiat the tatte par
chira eve him somshn for
th lgt owaeupa.
Deorts Ba th em dutlu E
LU2. C'u~l hic t , me. gh be.

news ma's mp ia m b qn
iia iwrnJ .3.m.L--.- . ,. i ....
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

wASHINGTON. DC 20463

MEMORNDUM :'//

FROM: Steve Barndollar
Docket Clerk ..

SUBJECT: Returned Letters i

SThe following letter MU was , was

fturned. Please write a memo to the file,.,
and advise on what to do. If you wish to :
resend the letter, please have the envelope(s) !
and green card(s) made.

" ThankA':i

m
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C 20463

October 29, 1982

Mr. R. Gregory Lamb
Washington Legal Foundation

- Texas Division
5031 McKinney Avenue
Dallas, TX 75205 

i

Dear Mr. Lamb:

" This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint of
October 27, 1982, against the Jim Cooper for Congress Committee,

-- Majority Congress Committee, and Congressman James C. Wright, Jr.
which alleges violations of the Federal Election Campaign law,. i" A staff member has been assigned to analyze your allegations.

9 The respondents will be notified of this complaint within five !
day s.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final
action on your complaint. Should you have or receive any

r additional information in this matter, please forward it to this
office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the same - 2
manner as your original complaint. For your information, we have
attached a brief description of the Commission's procedure for ,:0 handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact
Steven Barndollar at (202) 523-4073.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
GenerAl Counsel

By Kenneth A. Gro~sAssociate General Counsel

Enclosure
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FDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, DC. 20463

October 29, 1982

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Honorable James C. Wright, Jr.
1236 Longworth House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515

, Re: MUR 1501

Dear Congressman Wright:

This letter is to notify you that on October 28,1982, theoFederal Election Commission received another complaint which
alleges that your committee may have violated certain sections of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the

'. Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this
matter MUR 1501 Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

~Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against you in connection
with this matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days

" of receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



- 2-

If you have any questions, please contact JudithThedford,the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-
4529. For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. SteeleGeneral Counsel/%

Kenneth A. GrosAssociate General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



i FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
.k, %7 J_'A..z/ wSHINCTON, D.C 20463

S14T,~ ~October 29, 1982

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Robert N. Reeves, Treasurer
Majority Congress Committee
32 Courthouse Square
Rockville, MD 20850

" Re: MUR 1501

. Dear Mr. Reeves:

~This letter is to notify you that on October 28,1982, the
Federal Election Commission received another complaint which

( J alleges that your committee may have violated certain sections of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this
matter MUR 1501 Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

~Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against you in connection

, with this matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days
of receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15

' days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



- 2-

If you have any questions, please contact JudithThedford,the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-
4529. For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. GrosAssociate Gener Counsel

0,

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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S FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHNCTO. D.C. 20463

October 29, 1982

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Dr. Joe Remke, Treasurer
Jim Cooper for Congress Committee
413 East Lane Street
Shelbyville, TN 37160

"- Re: MUR 1501

- Dear Mr. Remnke:

~This letter is to notify you that on October 28,1982, the
Federal Election Commission received another complaint which

co alleges that your committee may have violated certain sections of
- the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the

Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this
matter MUR 1501Please refer to this number in all future

. correspondence.

~Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against you in connection

" with this matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days
of receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15

' days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact JudithThedford,the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-
4529. For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. SteeleGenzr.al Counstj -.

Kenneth A. Gro'ssAssociate General Counsel

.2

Enclosures1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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October 27, 1982-.

Federal Election Commission ..
1325 K Street, N.W.._
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Commissioners :

The Washington Legal Foundation-Texas Division, complainant herein,

files this complaint against JAMES H. COOPER, THE JIM COOPER FOR CONGRESS

COMMITTEE, THE MAJORITY CONGRESS COMMlITTEE, and CONGRESSMAN JAMES C. WRIGHT,

JR., respondents, pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Sec. 437 g(a)(l). The complaint

arises out of a newspaper article dated Monday, October 4, 1982 in the

Dallas Times Herald which reported that Congressman Wright of Texas

~gave a contribution to Jim Cooper, a candidate for the 4th Congressional

-' District in Tennessee. The article is attached hereto as Exhibit "A"

" and is incorporated herein. The article further states the contribution

- " was "from a group doing business in Washington that feared the consequences

of being identified as a contributor to the opponent of Senator Baker's

daughter. Before presenting it to the candidate, Wright had legally laundered

the donation through his own PAC to prevent its being traced to the actual

giver."

FEC records indicate that the Majority Congress Committee disbursed

a $500.00 contribution on September 23, 1982 to the Jim Cooper for Congress

Committee and such committee reported receiving that contribution on

September 25,1982. The records are attached hereto as Exhibits "B" and "C",

respecti vely.

Such earmarking of a contribution without full disclosure to the



Federal Election Commission of the original source of the funds is pro-

hibited. 2 U.S.C. Sec. 441 a(a)(8). The indirect passing of funds prevents

the contribution from being counted toward the hidden contributor's limait

for that candidate.

Based upon the article, respondents have violated 2 U.S.C. Sec. 441 f

by making, permitting or accepting contributions is the name of another.

Additionally, both comittees have violated the reporting requirement of

2 U.S.C. Sec. 434 and possibly the accounting and record keeping re-

quirements of 2 U.S.C. Sec. 432 (b) and (c).

Respectful ly submitted,

WASH INGTON LEGAL FOUNDATION-&TEXASU DIVISION

Dalast e onato-Txs5iiso

~214/559-0930

C



STATE OF TEXAS X

COUNTY OF DALLAS X

Before me, the undersigned authority personally appeared,

R. GREGORY LAMB, known to me to be the person whose name is

subscribed below, and who, being first sworn by me, stated

his oath that he is authorized to make this complaint on behalf

of the Washington Legal Foundation and that he has read the

foregoing Complaint and that it is true and accurate information

and belief.

Washingt n ega ounation

C

Subscribed and sworn to before me, the undersigned authority
on this day of October, 1982 to certify which witness my
hand and seal of office.

Notary Aublio/na~o h
State of Texas

My Commission Expires:
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Wright stuff
Congressman runs tirelessly in race for House. speaker

yPAVUT
ashinion Bureau

HURRICANE MILLS. Term. -.
ie re(run echoin over a pasture
singe'Lor'etta Lynn's ranch wats

0se 1UwS~C to Jim Wright's carn
,'Jim Wraght." a candidtew for
ingra was; Yelin supporters. "as
rua 8Womr next speker of the
e And Bib Cleent's gonna

t for~Im to ha the ne-a sleaker
th~e House"

' Let am pmr make .wau a prom.i." Wright rapondd -Send s
Q,,on and I guarantee yonu

we'll get ham on a maps €committee
from which he can do the maximum-~o for the people of Tennese"

They ay not have known it. heat
the hundred or so Democrati cheer-
ang this exchange at an outd'mr, rat.
l.v had i. wtnem a de~ur ce-na
from one at the kingest running.
and k1e noticed. natlionagl .am-
paigins an Anunica.

For the' pat s's yea. while se.eau a a copumu from Fort
Worth. H,,use Majority Ledr
James C" Wright Jr ha quety
been puruing higher office. He has
travele d to .tie and ton ,cron
the cowiur), where he ofte delisar
I1se -.ame proms.we he made here

Aln'ady the q0,nnnd-raulung ian
,n :he. Hnuse. Wright would like
.'rs mush to Ihpy the slpeaker's
, h.,,r. 'urrently held by Ra Thr

P I O'Ne'ilt. D)-Ma

When that might ha. nto cne assaying. Wriht admits he end

0bue to diecim deal.
Many in Coge think O'NeWU

mUl ste down in 1964 at age ":2
throwing has job open to a field tha t
could iidcude. ,i aditio to Wright.
Reple. Dan Rortenkowsks. D- lt.
Tom Foley. D.Wash Jim Jwws D.
(Ik1a . miid othto5

eeWRIGHT em Page I1I

Pexan works hard to becomeHo
WRIOr? - From Page Ome
W.'ng L.nv-iced he has the

appori to wan
"I' don't have any doubt about it.'
i said an an intervew. "if at's any,-
mu ram." How ong as soon 'Two

His puituo as majority leaderha
trengshened his influence with
tor who he the only soles that
aunt an the speaker's race - has

• Leader." as Wright's Demnoratic
enscall ham rcglata the flow
hI s to the House floor and, wit
the fate of other conrss'

etpojects. Smell voidr that ev-
mymajorit leader who sought to
mooma speaker an the past halU-
mtury has sucee.
:Not that Wright as politikn
• ert1y for OTNeiU's job. Has caaJ-
ecy for the epeakhp is wen-
mmmd.mdh as itnina , of mdealihgm trng.

mapmty party organize Congresend dimse its leaders. That means
working herd at electio rime for
has Hous Democratic c:olleagues
and for Desmrats seekin seats-
hed byepublcn

thn eha, have helped sldf
Wright's held on the leadership pO-
stton he won by a sigl vot in
1976 and made ham the edds-on fa-
tonte to repin O'Neill

Sam £976. Wright has personaly
raised more than $700.000 inm -
p.ap h thog ha MajorityI
Conm Casutttee. a politicl Mc.I
taos ommuttee crate by O'e
when he was maity leader.

Wright dols out thi money s .
Democratc candiate forCnge
in contzlttios of $250 to M,.000.
He make addtnl donation from
eam fud•li be Iwou iinutd-
d madmy hr Is own re'eecto

Iuwng the lmmmpal he gave
to bUm l csdana-I

ed ~ rg t a etibto t'
ry ooMmr n

Direct giving is wily the start Ofihis political vaork nor ha., €oeaUer.
l'owever. C'onsidered by many the
t~nest orator an the Hoam.'. Wright
finds hzs talens in demand aaya *

Por the .ear-nd T.. the
r.ute to the top as a v'rar-rmud en-i
ourance cnntest of nund-raisun
event and after-diner speeches.
c ampaign enlos.men s and appear'
ances on behaif of fellow D ,.at-
:.onmnn and congemmen-

HK' appedars freqluenoty. pIrhag.
aMQ'rdt nighti a wek, at the ar cok-
sail fund-ringm partie a Washing-
tomn. li lend hi namet many as a
sponsor to boost ticket sales.

He speaks regularly before
poape of thi corstiut flw 4
Wasigo for a lirn-haud loit 4
goenet. These are oft his a,
lecgu' potential m bsus
may be impnmad that i r oe
snav en cumnud the me

of we Imporant mmb.r o@ 1
ine I ek Lpi ninrs

Se far thuJ year Wnight has beento at Imt 17 stlem to campeipe for
Dena~tic candidates By election
day. he wil have been in seven
toe RpublTexas opoetask I1 o of has

own In tsemerl.
'Iwe weekendsegoi. foliowusg a

unusually heavy work week an
Wasigtn a wer and throat.
sore Wright flew oft so Tennessee so
Ias three Demats - one in-
cumbent with a at set and a pi
of[ hopeuls with a Worig chance so
capture two of the 56 seats ,thout
unceatslt around the countr~y that
both partie say ar key to this
)W'5~ electio

The trip would have bean rou-
tine. excep that lit on distnct
Wright wa to cutipaigr against
Cimy laker., a pblcn candida te
for Ca i said sde 26-yer-l

The. pdelat vty ofb

i.: .9p..H nu Maorty Leader Jim Wright m.,kes Ldnp, ign .,,.,g,'arne'
in Nashille law last r,'nth fmr Ie, metrat Jim C.,, r

DA L, ASTT1J H'ERAPLD Monday Otober 4 L Q • A--Il

uise spea
Warmly greting Ml. Bake's

rk-mowrau opponent, a 8.>.sr-old
idwyer namod Jim Coope'r. Wnight
reareated int a corner, reached in
his c'ot prtket and produced a
seaed enve~ope Isdc was a contra-
bution frrcn a group doing busrcem
ina Washingtn that feared the con'-
sene of besig ident'ied as a
contrlbur to the oppennt of Sen.
Baer's daughter Befor'e pre'rmng.
at to the candihdate Wright hdd tc'-
ga~lly laundered the donation.
t.rugmis own- rAC to prevent at.s
beng u'aced to the a'tual iver.

ker
AsI rhe, heade'd oua..ade mnet
.th repn'ier. Wright aetd Cao-

rtsr :1 there wa ,,nythmir .pecial he

SWeI. m,, , ppltent 15 walking a
1,-a a1~it her clout in Washitn."
,tfd,,d Cw, x'r "1f you uould t

r, thi g ibout that'"
A fe-, minutes laa..r at an out-

..,w. prw,'q €onferr"rr. Wr'ght deliv.
,red a line that brougiht a giddy
%mrule to the y.oung candidit's face

ALs rnaont. lader ,if the Ha'Jus,
{ "ave omething to ba aoout who

qg.s appointed to what committew
re.ri nro !'han a ,en11nr. r

rngh' saly' right anlnounced~ "lUa.sure you thai Jim Cooper isgon
to be a.signe to a major cmmi~ttee
andK one frm which he wail be able
10 ieercae i out for the people 01
Tennessee'"

Many pares of his basic speh e
main little changud fro yer es
though he as careui to keep abre
~.curnt trends end alwaystilr

iwordsotheal &re.
a raly that night in trny 'hal-

lahoma. Tenn.. he as-a top oeli

lie Hera- lld

A few minute later, of course.Wright wall wow the audience at
Lusetta's pea- with the sie aetor.
matun. an the form ofl a vampa
promise he'll have no trouble
keeping

un his bre. 3-hor vist tothe state. Wnght has appae at
'wo ralle. two cefe rew-.u
one cokal parr. two grop meet.
trp with influential eltisnsan
one prem confeec. He has en-
dure three bumpy pIv~atlan
rides, one hekoe trp md, a of
drivin around by ee.

For has effoa he hlpled draw
ibout $S0.000 for the kmi "ends.

date. plus sm free coverage for
them an lcJ newsppg mi d on TV
and radio. In retu'n, he my have.
helpe d himel by prtcti fi
petty's majorty in the Horn and
packing up personl JOUs Ifom.
thre ikely nmmber of due aext

At the airplrt the stt ity
chaimn9e i ntug

theflgh hms-a mwsp~. m.

Inoamaui sheks'as ha

The

MONDAY. OCrOBER 4. 1982 25 CrL,

-. ~mm vmhat inie.t,,.

of fort to kIM the Amomten dem.

.wavum Wright s rich wire dip md
'mi. lb sh*t He B.

• "f w le ua 15 more, -m ere.
pas IS lmore. sold. dependable, be.
rodk. fundamenta gtud Amwmu
of the Damocratic pesaso an
Copa we'd have Arnie
moving agai.' he soy "1 tell you.
I'm getting a tatte tim 6f beligM a
ma,ztry leder with a umnuoiy to
kad."
SHe winds up with a few wr
aheMi clout and repeats isrms
of a maps' r mnuttme.asmemt for

The' next day. he ,, off to a is.
trict an western "Tennm to en-
done frmraaac hopeful Clemet
at the babeu held atLaea
Lynn's dude ranch. tlmhg th
country mime entertainer will om
be presen

Onthe way. ha answers ClJe,
ment's quertiom about Hor m-
matee abaumet and inerm him
of inmethang ody congrmhod in-
Iders know

"Every member." Wright ix.
plaw "is entied to one m ar
commitiep inippnent, if he wants
at."'

.o - . ,,me.
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